Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Lindy Morgan <L.Morgan@pdinstore.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2017 8:27 AM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

Cc: Victor Morgan

Subject: RE: 106 King St E. Morgan RR Ltr.5-25-17 - granting a stay
Attachments: 106 King St E Work Shedule.pdf

Mai Vang,

Per the request | am attaching:
1) Work plan, budget + time line
2) Proof of >510,000 in construction funds
3) Contracts for Electrical + Plumbing work
If completed before June 6 | will send:
Structural report
Contracts for misc. Mechanical (dryer vent, additional shutoff valve, duct cleaning)

In summary

We have removed upgrades to lower the budget to $8,300. We have also liquidated investments to make $12,400
available to complete this project. This should be sufficient to cover both known and inevitable omissions.

We are allotting 3 months for the structural plan review and remediation. There are only a few weeks of finish work to
completed this project so if the structural review proceeds quickly we will be excited to move the schedule forward.

We never imagined this project would get so complex — but dream of the day we can move into our King St. Cottage.

Thank you for organizing all the information. Please thank the council for their faith in us.

-MOLLY MORGAN // CELL 612 876 6011

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) [mailto:mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us]

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 3:07 PM

To: Lindy Morgan <L.Morgan@pdinstore.com>; victor@victormorgan.com

Cc: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul)
<vicki.sheffer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul) <joe.yannarelly@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 106 King St E.Morgan RR Ltr.5-25-17 - granting a stay

Hello Mr. & Mrs. Morgan,

See attached letter in the above matter.



HELP
Morgan Residence 106 King St. E
Today's Date: 5/31/2017 Wednesday
(vertical red line)

Project Lead: Molly + Lauron Morgan, 106 King St. E

Start Date: 5/1/2017 Monday
First Day of Week (Mon=2):
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WBS Tasks Lead Start End a R = 383
1 ROOF Twin City Roofing 100%
1.1 Gutter & soffit demo 100%
1.2 Shingle removal 100%
13 Repair rafters & decking 100%
14 Flashing & reglets 100%
15 Roofing & Soffit & Gutter installation 100%
14 Paid in full 100%
2 SIDDING St. Paul Siding Inc. 100%
21 Brick demo 100%
22 Repair sills + studs + sheeting 100%
23 House wrap & flashing 100%
24 Siding 100%
25 Paid in full 100%
3 STRUCTRAL REPORT $2800-3200 ERA Engeneering 6/5/17 6/26/17 15 0% 16 0 15
4 Struc. Permit Review (2x) 157=$314  City 6/26/17 8/7117 30 0% 31 0 30 I
5 ELECTRICAL Super Electrical 9/25/17 10/217 3 0% 6 0 3
51 Wiring demo 100%
52 Wiring clearpath 100%
53 Permit 100%
54 Electrical rough in inspection 100%
55 Final fixture install 9/25/17 92917 2 0% 5 0 2
56 Final inspection 10/2/17 10217 1 0% 17 0 1
57 $1,600.00 10/2/17 10/217 0 80% 1 0 O
6 PLUMBING Wyille Plumbing 6/12/17 6/19/17 3 0% 6 0 3
6.1 Plumbing Demo 100% 0o 0 O
6.2 Rough Plumbing Install 100%
6.3 Rough Plumbing inspection 100%
6.4 Final plumbing conections 6/12/17 6/16/17 2 0% 5 0 2
6.5 Final inspection 6/19/17 6/19/17 1 0% 17 0 1
6.6 $580 6/20/17 6/20/17 0 90% 1 0 0
7 MECHANICAL Bonfe + Duct Cleaning Twin Cities +Dryer Vent W 10/14/16 10/23/16 10 0% 6 0 10
71 Gas Shut off at meter $180 6/19/17 6/19/17 1 0% 1 0 1
Dryer Vent Instalation + permit $374 6/26/17 6/26/17 1 0% 1 0 1
0.1 Duct Cleaning $289 10/16/17 10M16/17 1 0% 1 0 1
0.2 Final inspection 10/23/17 10/23117 1 0% 1 0 1
1 FIRE BLOCKING Westin 100%
1.1 Fire blocking 100%
1.2 Misc. framing 100%
1.3 Paid in full 100%
2 EXTERIOR PAINT Owner 100%
21 Paint house exterior 100%
2.2 Paid in full 100%
3 FINISH CEILINGS Owner + Howard Mayo 10/3/16 10/12/16 10 0% 8 0 10
3.1 Tin - hall, bathroom, stoop 100%
Paneling - porch 100%
0.1 Gyp. Bd. - Attic, living, porch $1400 9/4/17 92417 7 0% %5 0 7
1 FINISH WALLS Owner + Howard Mayo 10/12/16 10/21/16 10 0% 8 0 10
1.1 Paneling - hall, closet 100% 0o 0 O
1.2 Gyp. Bd. - porch $300 10/2/17 1013117 1 0% 10 0 1
2 FINISH FLOORS Owner 11/7/16 11/21/16 10 0% 1 0 10
21 Tile - bathroom 100% 0o 0 O
22 Paint wood - living, porch, attic 10/16/17 10/23/17 3 0% 6 0 3
23 Paid in full 100%
3 FINISH TRIM Owner 51117 7121117 15 0% 60 0 15
3.1 window trim 7124117 10/2117 6 0% 59 0 6
3.2 base trim 713117 72117 1 0% %5 0 1
3.3 Paid in full 100%
4 LANDSCAPING Land Design LTD 100% 0 0 0
41 Wall "A" 100% o 0 O
42 Wall "B" 100% 0o 0 O
43 Wall "C" 100% 0o 0 O
4.4 Landscaping 100% 0o 0 O
45 Paid in full 100% 0 0 ©
A
.|
Start End
Total days of construction 9/6/16 11/6/17 426
Costs Phase 1, 640 finished SF Total Paied Due
Roofing & Soffits & Gutter 36,000.00 36,000.00 0.00
Siding 10,300.00 10,300.00 0.00
Structural report 3,200.00 0.00 3,200.00
Struc. Plan Review 314.00 0.00 314.00
Electrical 7,800.00 6,200.00 1,600.00
Plumbing 5,200.00 4,620.00 580.00
Fire Blocking Framing 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00
Mechanical 843.00 0.00 843.00
Exterior Paint 1,400.00 1,400.00 0.00
Finish walls & Ceilings 1,700.00 0.00 1,700.00
Finish Walls Framing 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00
Finish Floors 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00
Finish Trim 4,800.00 4,800.00 0.00
Landscaping 27,000.00  27,000.00 0.00
Totals $107,057.00  $98,820.00 $8,237.00
Cash USAA Lauron Morgan $3,200.00
Cash CCCU Molly Morgan $9,200.00
Total avalible cash $12,400
Loan against $80,000 401K Wellsfargo %5
intrest %10 penalty $40,000

Gantt Chart Template by Vertex42.com © 2008 Vertex42 LLC


















	106 King St E.Email 6-1-17
	106 King St E.Email-WorkPlan-Financial.6-1-17
	WORK SHEDULE 5-31-17
	cccu Lindy
	bank-victor
	20170531204407435




